Affordable Housing Committee Meeting

Theodore D. Washington Municipal Building, Henry "Emmett" McCracken Jr. Council Chambers, 20 Bridge Street, Bluffton, SC

May 02, 2024

This meeting can be viewed live on <u>Beaufort County Channel</u>, on Hargray Channel 9 and 113 or on Spectrum Channel 1304.

I. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Hamilton at 10:03am.

II. ROLL CALL

PRESENT

Chair Fred Hamilton

Committee Member Gwen Chambers

Committee Member Meg James, in at 10:03

Committee Member Denolis Polite, in at 10:13

Committee Member Grace Staples

ABSENT

Council Member Dan Wood

Committee Member Doug Magill

III. ADOPTION OF MINUTES

1. April 11, 2024

Motion made by Committee Member Staples, Seconded by Committee Member James. Voting Yea: Chair Hamilton, Committee Member James

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT

None

V. OLD BUSINESS

None

VI. NEW BUSINESS

1. FY2024 Neighborhood Assistance Program Budget Update

The budget for Fiscal Year 2024 Neighborhood Assistance Program was adopted at \$290,000. As of February 14, the updated budget is \$304,000.

To date, 17 homes have been serviced for home repairs such as roofing and interior repairs totaling \$259,402. Twenty—three homes have been serviced for septic pump outs, totaling \$8,357, and two homes for tree service totaling \$6,180.

As of April 25, 2024, 42 homes have been serviced through the Neighborhood Assistance Program. Collectively, the program has a current balance of \$15,661.

Since our last meeting held in April, we have serviced two septic systems.

Staff member Smalls let the committee know that the Town was approved for a home repair grant offered by the Beaufort Jasper Housing Trust. The approved amount has not been disclosed yet, but we are excited to be able to increase our budget for the 2025 fiscal year.

Staff member Smalls mentioned that she completed the third round of smoke alarm installations with the Bluffton Fire District and 24 alarms were either installed or batteries were replaced.

Committee member Staples asked if the University of South Carolina Beaufort was a part of the Bluffton service area. Staff answered it is not.

Chairman Hamilton asked Staff Icard about private landowners who would like to use their land to build affordable housing and how could the Town make our incentive package more welcoming.

Staff Icard answered that the next step would be for the Affordable Housing Committee to request Town Council to look into additional incentive options. Town Council would then speak with the Town Manager, options would then be discussed, and staff would come up with a proposal.

Chairman Hamilton asked Staff member Smalls about garbage bin usage. Smalls let the committee know that the program will be working with Capital Waste Services in the upcoming fiscal year.

VII. DISCUSSION

1. Coastal Community Development Corporation, Alan Wolf

Mr. Wolf is the Director of Coastal Community Development Corporation.

CCDC, is a non-profit agency working to address the shortage of affordable housing across Beaufort & Jasper counties. Their mission statement is to increase the availability of homes for our local and regional workforce by preserving, redeveloping, and developing new property while serving working residents.

The non-profit serves residents with an area median income between 50% and 120%.

Chairman Hamilton thanked Mr. Wolf for his time and presentation.

Committee Member Polite asked Mr. Wolfe how many units does the CCDC currently have. Mr. Wolfe answered seven in Hilton Head, one -1 bedroom and six - 2 bedrooms. Polite also asked Mr. Wolfe how his agency would work with landowners. Mr. Wolfe answered that they are looking for landowners willing to agree to a land lease if they have at least an acre of undeveloped land.

Staff Kevin Icard gave an update on the ATAX funding approval process. The document will be going to the May Planning Commission this month for public hearing and recommendation and then it will come in front of Town Council for first reading in June and second and final

reading in July. The annual funding is approximately \$150,000 of tax funding that would be available for workforce housing.

VIII. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 10:45.

